Shust, Susan D HLTH:EX

From: Leonard, Ronna-Rae HLTH:EX

Sent: September 17, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Pham, Thuy HLTH:EX

Cc: Leonard.MLA, Ronna-Rae LASS:EX; Rathje, Leanne LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation for today's community engagement

Thanks!

Ronna-Rae

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2020, at 9:28 AM, Pham, Thuy HLTH:EX <Thuy.Pham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It’s to help VIHA manage, and good to anticipate #s. We don’t imagine needing the full 100 attendees
space though

Thuy Pham
Ministerial Assistant to
Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2020, at 9:13 AM, Leonard.MLA, Ronna-Rae <Ronna-Rae.Leonard.MLA@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

We are talking about the rsvp. What is its purpose, if the link is in the invitation?
Thanks
Ronna-Rae

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2020, at 9:01 AM, Pham, Thuy HLTH:EX
<Thuy.Pham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Ronna-Rae,

Yes can send it to 1100—will need to know that space is limited so if
they can kindly RSVP to the email listed in the invite — Shawna Cadieux.

As for SNs and agenda, staff will flip this over ASAP.

Page 1of 5 HTH-2020-06376



As for the panelists, please join the link 30 minutes beforehand and we
can do a quick tech run through and prebrief before broadcasting live.
What email will you be using when you’re on Zoom? | will add you as
panelist using that email address.

Thank you
Thuy

Thuy Pham

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

& Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1
Direct: 1-778-974-6006 | Cell: 250-880-5019
Thuy.Pham@gov.bc.ca

From: Leonard.MLA, Ronna-Rae <Ronna-Rae.Leonard.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: September 17, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Pham, Thuy HLTH:EX <Thuy.Pham@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leonard, Ronna-Rae HLTH:EX <RonnaRae.Leonard@gov.bc.ca>;
Rathje, Leanne LASS:EX <Leanne.Rathje@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Invitation for today's community engagement

[EXTERNAL]

Good morning Thuy.

So | can send to my constituent email list of 11007

Also, will | be getting an agenda and speaking notes? Will there be a
private call in for prettied?

Thanks

Ronna-Rae

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 17, 2020, at 8:42 AM, Pham, Thuy HLTH:EX
<Thuy.Pham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Ronna-Rae,

Thank you for the phone call yesterday. Sorry | couldn’t
flip over the invitation yesterday evening.

Please find attached the invitation sent out to PCN
stakeholders. Kindly share this with you constituent so
that they can participate. Feel free to revise and
personalize the invite to better suit your style.
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As discussed, it will be a good idea to also share the link
publicly so that folks in your network can watch the
event live:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.uss. 15 .17

Looking forward to this later today! Please let me know
if you require anything further.

Thank you for all you do,
Thuy

Thuy Pham

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

& Minister Responsible for Francophone Affairs

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
Direct: 1-778-974-6006 | Cell: 250-880-5019
Thuy.Pham@gov.bc.ca

<Zoom invitation - Comox PCN .docx>
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Shust, Susan D HLTH:EX

From: Leonard, Ronna-Rae HLTH:EX

Sent: September 11, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Leonard, Ronna-Rae

Subject: Accepted: TRU Nursing & Population Health Building
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From: Cassidy.Crowe@l|eqg.bc.ca on behalf of Leonard, Ronna-Rae

To: Leonard, Ronna-Rae HLTH:EX
Subject: TRU Nursing & Population Health Building
Attachments: EP_TRU Nursing Buildin 11 11.20am.docx

BG_TRU Mursing Building Sept11 11.20am.docx

[EXTERNAL] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting from a known sender.

CT 08/26/2020 Once all details confirmed need to send to RR Gov email. — Updated with attachments and Zoom link CC-09/11/2020

Please find updated event plan and backgrounder that includes information and zoom link for you. The Co-hosts on Tuesday will have the capacity to
only let in the speakers (including PS Leonard) at 9:15 am and then, the public at 9:30 am on the Zoom call.

ZOOM LINK: https://callweb.zoomuse 15 o 47 <https:/callweb.zoomuse 15 ¢ 17
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